Clty of Hartford * County of Van Buren * State of Michigan

TO: Mayor Hall and the Hartford City Commissioners
FROM: Angela Story, City Assessor

CC: Nicol Brown, City Manager{}4,

DATE: December 16, 2024

RE: BOARD OF REVIEW TAX YEAR

ITEM BEFORE THE COMMISSION:

The item before the Commission is to approve Resolutions for the City’s Board of Review to comply with State
law for alternative starting dates for March, July, and December, the acceptance of letters of protest from City
resident property owners, and the acceptance of property tax exemption guidelines for the 2025 tax year.

DISCUSSION:

The State allows for alternate starting dates for the March, July, and December Boards of Review, the acceptance
of letters of protest from City resident property owners, and the acceptance of property tax exemption for the 2025
tax year by resolution.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Hartford City Commission approves the resolutions for alternate starting dates for the March, July, and
December Boards of Review, the acceptance of letters of protest for City resident property owners, and the
adoption of the property tax exemption guidelines for the 2025 tax year.
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